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set for trial, on haring something note definite. I’ 11 
report to you and keep your Calgary offioe advised.
I might say that I have information that the Crown is 

not as sanguine as formerly, over this case and that the
. '• — u,

prospects of clearing thia young man of the charge laid

97

Believe me,Sir, 
Y ura very truly,
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C. Eunuarù Gariépu 
Barrister - Solicitor
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